












St. Michael - History - 1860 – 2010

On the threshold of the Civil War in the fall of 1860, three miles north of Charlestown, St. Michael’s Mission was founded by Father James Andrew Michael. Shortly thereafter he had the first church---made of logs---constructed on five acres of land donated by the Gellhaus brothers. The log church was 30 feet long and 15 feet wide and the Schaefer family and other Catholic families living near Charlestown provided money and labor for the construction of the church. However, a major share of the credit for building the new church must be given to the Irish immigrants who were working around Charlestown on the right-of-way for the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad. The church was named after its founder Father Michael and because the patron saint of the Irish Laborers was Saint Michael the Archangel. Today, the land serves as the St. Michael Parish Cemetery.

Through the years, St. Michael’s was cared for by many different priests from St. Mary’s in New Albany. In 1899 a second church was constructed in the town making it more centrally located for the parishioners on Morrow Street. This church was destroyed by fire in 1928 and was rebuilt on the same location by Monsignor William A. Jochum, pastor of St. Mary’s. In 1943 as a result of the government facility the Army Ammunition Plant and a growing Catholic population the little mission church was constituted a distinct parish by Archbishop Joseph E. Ritter of Indianapolis, and Father Raymond G. Seibert was appointed administrator.

In 1950, Father Joseph P. Casey undertook the project of constructing St. Michael’s Elementary School on Monroe Meadows about one mile north of Morrow Street. Father Casey was recalled to active duty in the armed services during the outbreak of the Korean War and during his absence Father Anthony Hillman completed the one story modern building in 1951. The Sisters of St. Francis of Oldenburg opened the new school officially on February 11, 1952. Later, due to the lack of room in the church on Morrow Street, worship services were moved to the cafeteria of the new school which could accommodate about 250 persons. This became the fourth St. Michael Church in 1952 until the present church was dedicated on December 12, 1982, by the Most Reverend Edward T. O’Meara, Archbishop of Indianapolis. The church on Morrow Street was used as a parish hall for several years until it was sold in the 1970’s. St. Michael Church will celebrate its 150th Anniversary on September 12, 2010. 
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